BRISTOL AREA MG OWNERS CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING WEDNESDAY 24 MAY 2023

RISTOL AREA MG OWNE PRESENT						
ndrew Hounsom Violet Delmas						
Pauline Leverett	Ri	hard Delmas				
-lelene Vaughan	Ti	a Hounsom	ounsom			
APOLOGIES						
Val Scott, Bert Hurditch, Chris Leverett						
MINUTES OF LAST MEET	TING					
MATTERS ARISING						
TREASURER'S REPORT						
ACCOUNT BALANCES @ 2	3/05/2023	UP OR DOWN ON YE	AR			
B A M G O C BLUEBELL RUN RESERVE	£6,979.3	Description	10/10/2021- 23/05/2022	10/10/2022- 23/05/2023		
ACCOUNT	£881.0	INCOME				
BRITTANY 2023	£0.0		£30.00	£20.00		
BRITTANY 2023 BRITTANY 2023 RESERVE	1,0.0	Bank Interest	£41.16	£0.00		
ACCOUNT	£0.0		£0.00	£0.59		
BRUNEL RUN	£2,971.0		£0.00	£20.00		
BRUNEL RUN RESERVE		Donation	£45.00	£17.50		
ACCOUNT	£100.0	Membership	£690.00	£645.00		
BALANCE AT BANK @		Raffle	£219.00	£291.50		
23/05/2023	£10,931.4	TOTAL INCOME EXPENSES	£1,025.16	£994.59		
CASH	£109.0	Donations	£115.00	£0.00		
TOTAL Cash	£109.0		£270.00	£179.90		
		Expense				
OVERALL TOTAL	£11,040.4		£319.00	£317.97		
		Postage	£190.42	£235.16		
		Raffle Expenses	£0.00	£40.00		
		Room Hire	£210.00 £4.00	£120.00		
		Secretary expenses TOTAL EXPENSES	£4.00 £1,108.42	£56.76 £949.79		
		UP OR DOWN ON	-£83.26	£949.79 £44.80		
		YEAR	-203.20	די 1.00		
MATTERS ARISING:						
1. PL still to investigate	a Club savings ac	ount - still hasn't had time - s	sorry!			
PL has written off the Liability	Account for Clu	Car Plates and will just recor	rd any sales as incon	ne.		
	<i>(</i>]	-				
PL has £109 in cash to use as a						
AREA SECRETARIES' REP						
Draft Magazine is ready, pl	ents of article	this edition				
Di uj i Muguzine is reudy, pr	enty of a nele.					
MEMBERSHIP REPORT						
Val has sent a report. Plus E	Barker has now	aid the additional £5.				
Renewals: Monique Abell & Reinhold Sonndag						
Andı	rew Baguley	-				
	r Bennetts					
	elle & Shaun C					

	Paul & Sharon C	lockram					
	James Corbett George Coward						
George Cowara Anthony & Katherine Grafton-Green Mike & Suzanne Laid							
							Jackie & Steve Richards
	JUCKIE & STEVE	Richards					
Lapsed: Di M	Neek at her request						
New members: Brei	nda Armstrong & De	erek Roberts, Sneyd	Park, MGTF				
Still to pay:	Eight membersh	hips					
As at 20 May 2023	we have 98 membe	rships – total £1,28	0 (inc £20 p&p) 160				
-	•	s/family membership	os + 33				
single memberships	+ 3 Hon Members						
FUND RAISING							
$\pounds 57$ at a very busy	-						
•		it for Brunel prizes [.]	to members in next newsletter (decent				
prizes), agreed 20 i							
TH suggested 2 gar	nes for Brunel, all a	igreed good idea.					
EVENT CO-ORDIN	NATOR'S REPORT						
		d) meeting at 10.0	0 at Costa				
7 Cars for MG's in	the park (Cotswol	ld) meeting at 10.0 ight - VD to check	0 at Costa gates are opened to large car park				
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - b	the park (Cotswol pring MG to club ni	ight - VD to check		PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night – k Chris Robins to pay	the park (Cotswol pring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c	ight – VD to check club account as a d	gates are opened to large car park	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - b Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - b Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco	ight – VD to check club account as a d pace. It was agree punt and PL will pay	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - b Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree punt and PL will pay menu to attendees	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to	PL PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - b Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill	ight – VD to check club account as a d pace. It was agree punt and PL will pay	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to				
7 Cars for MG's in June club night – k Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July – Triggol r	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic.	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees . Meeting place TBC	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to				
7 Cars for MG's in June club night – k Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July – Triggol r	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic.	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree punt and PL will pay menu to attendees	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to				
7 Cars for MG's in June club night – t Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July – Triggol r Yatton event to be	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic.	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees . Meeting place TBC	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night – k Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July – Triggol r	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic.	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees . Meeting place TBC	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to				
7 Cars for MG's in June club night – t Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July – Triggol r Yatton event to be	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic.	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees . Meeting place TBC	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - t Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July - Triggol r Yatton event to be All to push Brunel	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic. enefiot the Strawb Run only bookings	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees Meeting place TBG herry Line Cafe on a	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to 2 27 August	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - b Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July - Triggol r Yatton event to be All to push Brunel ANNUAL CLUB EV	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and o fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic. enefiot the Strawb Run only bookings	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees . Meeting place TBC	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to 2 27 August	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - b Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July - Triggol r Yatton event to be All to push Brunel ANNUAL CLUB EV BRUNEL RUN 202	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic. enefiot the Strawb Run only bookings ENT - BRUNEL 20 3	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees Meeting place TBG herry Line Cafe on a	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to 2 27 August	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - E Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July - Triggol r Yatton event to be All to push Brunel ANNUAL CLUB EV BRUNEL RUN 202 Total of 24 booking	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic. enefiot the Strawb Run only bookings ENT - BRUNEL 20 3 s	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees Meeting place TBG herry Line Cafe on a	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to 2 27 August	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - b Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July - Triggol r Yatton event to be All to push Brunel ANNUAL CLUB EV BRUNEL RUN 202	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic. enefiot the Strawb Run only bookings ENT - BRUNEL 20 3 s	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees Meeting place TBG herry Line Cafe on a	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to 2 27 August	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - E Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July - Triggol r Yatton event to be All to push Brunel ANNUAL CLUB EV BRUNEL RUN 202 Total of 24 booking	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and a fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic. enefiot the Strawb Run only bookings	ight - VD to check club account as a d pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees Meeting place TBC berry Line Cafe on a D23 - 8/9/10 SEPT	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to 2 27 August EMBER	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - E Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July - Triggol r Yatton event to be All to push Brunel ANNUAL CLUB EV BRUNEL RUN 202 Total of 24 booking	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic. enefiot the Strawb Run only bookings ENT - BRUNEL 20 3 s	ight – VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees Meeting place TBG herry Line Cafe on a	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to 2 27 August	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - E Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July - Triggol r Yatton event to be All to push Brunel ANNUAL CLUB EV BRUNEL RUN 202 Total of 24 booking £ 2,971.00	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic. enefiot the Strawb Run only bookings	ight - VD to check club account as a d pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees Meeting place TBC berry Line Cafe on a D23 - 8/9/10 SEPT	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to 2 27 August EMBER	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - E Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July - Triggol r Yatton event to be All to push Brunel ANNUAL CLUB EV BRUNEL RUN 202 Total of 24 booking £ 2,971.00	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic. enefiot the Strawb Run only bookings ENT - BRUNEL 20 3 5 10 1000R 16	ight - VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees Meeting place TBG perry Line Cafe on a D23 - 8/9/10 SEPT CAMPING 1	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to C 27 August EMBER RUN ONLY 7	PL			
7 Cars for MG's in June club night - E Chris Robins to pay are having lunch at would be sent into Chris Robbins will s him 16 July - Triggol r Yatton event to be All to push Brunel ANNUAL CLUB EV BRUNEL RUN 202 Total of 24 booking £ 2,971.00	the park (Cotswol oring MG to club ni y £50 via PL and c fter visit to Aeros the BAMGOC acco send the Windmill run (PL) and picnic. enefiot the Strawb Run only bookings ENT - BRUNEL 20 3 5 10 1000R 16	ight - VD to check club account as a de pace. It was agree bunt and PL will pay menu to attendees Meeting place TBG perry Line Cafe on a D23 - 8/9/10 SEPT CAMPING 1	gates are opened to large car park eposit for the Windmill PH, where we d that the cost of the Aerospace visit by cheque, £14 per person. and they would send their choices to C 27 August EMBER RUN ONLY 7	PL			

TOTAL BOOKINGS	24	TOTAL BOOKINGS	24			
% BANGOC MEMBERS	50%	% FULL WEEKEND BOOKINGS	70.83%			
TOTAL PEOPLE	47	% RUN ONLY BOOKINGS	29.10%			
ROOMS LEFT (5)						
0	twin					
3	single					
2	bunk					
1	WENDY HOUSE - not included in total					
1	Staff room by pool - not included in total					
We have had one re	quest for cereal at br	reakfast. If no more	then I suggest buying that booking c	1	PL	
box of cereal and telling them to say they brought it with them agreed by all - PL to ask what they prefer.						

CL to wave off cars - usual white overall apparel

VD and RD will bring croquet set

PL has jigsaw

AOB

VS said that we didn't need a list of everyone who'd booked for Brunel/Brittany etc to save paper.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

20 June at Leverett Motorcyle Museum

Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	June	July	Aug	Sept
Val	Pauline	х	Helene	Richard	Bert	Violet	Andrew	Chris	Helene	Tina	?

VD/R

D PL